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DOCUMENT NO. 10534-2021
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

3 Public Service Commission

' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 8, 2021
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Walt L. Trierweiler, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 727

RE: Docket No. 20190038-El - Petition for limited proceeding for recovery of
incremental storm restoration costs related to Hurricane Michael, by Gulf Power
Company.

Docket No. 20190038-EI was reopened on August 26, 2021, to address the outstanding
requests for confidentiality. Order No. PSC-2021-0326-CFO-EI was issued on August 26, 2021,
and Order No. PSC-2021-0034-CFO-EI was issued on September 8, 2021 granting confidential
classification. Staff has determined that there are no pending issues that need to be addressed by
the Commission regarding these filings. Staff therefore requests that Docket No. 20190038-EI
be closed.
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